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Mareh 7, 1957

Mr, Maurice W, Nitler
Box 9L
Geneva, Nebrasgka

Dear Mr, Nitler:

This will verify your reception of WJOE from 2:06 AM,
CST, on Wednesday, February 20, 1957.

We are sorry so much interference from XERF made re-
ception so difficult for the National Radio Club members,
We enjoyed bringing the program your way,

Thanks again for your report. Happy listening to you
and your fellow members in the future,.

Sincerely,

Martin J, Begle
Manager



